
NOTICE OF SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TO: Members of Ocala City Council 

FROM: Angel B. Jacobs, City Clerk 

DATE: November 19, 2021 

Pursuant to Section 2.11 of the Charter of the City of Ocala, Florida, and Article I, Section 
3 of the Rules of Order of the City Council of the City of Ocala, Florida (the "Rules of Order"), 
City Council has deemed it necessary to call a special meeting of the City Council. 

The meeting will be held at 12:00 p.m. on Tuesday, November 30, 2021, in the Council 
Chambers, Second Floor of City Hall, 110 SE Watula Avenue, Ocala, Florida 34471. 

The subject of the meeting will be as follows: 

1. Certification of November 16, 2021 Run-off 
Ocala Canvassing Board 

cc: City Manager Sandra Wilson 

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Council with respect to any matter 
considered at this meeting, he will need a record of the proceedings. For such purpose, he 
may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record 
contains the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is being based. 

If reasonable accommodations are needed for you to participate in this meeting, please call 
the City Manager's office at 352-629-8401 forty-eight hours in advance so arrangements 
can be made. 


